District 45 – Area 59

Calvary Methodist Church • 11 N Richland Ave. York, PA



Minutes - September 24th, 2024

Welcome & call to order - Declaration of Unity - @ 6:59 pm

Tradition # 9 - Adam **Concept # 9** - Darian

Attendance @ 7:02 pm

7 Officers 18 Groups GSR's 8 Guests

Total 33

Committee Reports - Skipped

Officers Reports @ 7:20 pm

Webmaster - Darian - Reports were uploaded to the website, prior to September's meeting.

Intergroup Liaison - Rob - A Motion was presented to allow the York Bid committee to take the 8 and 10 pm slots at the new year's alcathon, this motion was tabled.

PI Liaison - Matt - Men's Correction is seeking additional volunteers, Treatment centers still have open commitments that need to be filled by individuals or groups. A list of open commitments is available on the intergroup website. PI was present on recovery day and reported a fantastic turnout. A complete interpretation of Intergroups bylaws and how they affect PI operations remains undetermined.

Secretary - Josh - Minutes reviewed and accepted.

Treasurer - Tonya - check was written for \$500 for York Share-A-Day bringing the district to a closing balance of \$3,641.95. The full report is available on the website, the report was reviewed and accepted.

Alternate DCM - Matt - Full report listed below

DCM - Adam - Final conference report booklets handed out to GSR's to take back with homegroups, attended area quarterly meeting on September 8th. Adam will be attending area day on October 12th, in Dallas, PA. GSRs attending EPGSA November 8th - 10th should be in the conference hall by 8:45 am Saturday, November 9th for voting headcount.

@ 7:50 pm - District officers took some time to talk about their roles responsibilities and requirements to GSRs in preparation for elections being held in October.

<u>Old Business</u> – Motion made to reimburse registration costs for all GSRs who attend (Passed)

New Business - Next month: **Tradition & Concept 10** - Katie & Lizz

Announcements -

- District elections will be held next month on October 22nd
- York Bid committee is hosting a movie night Saturday, September 28th starting at 6 pm at Kiwanis Lake
- York Bid committee is hosting a Halloween dance on October 18th, starting 6:30 pm, at St. Matthews church, 839 W. Market St
- York Share-A-Day will be held on October 19th from 3 to 6 pm at st. Matthews church

Next District Meeting... October 22nd, 2024

Close @ 7:58 pm

Close with the responsibility pledge

Alternate District Committee Member Report 09/24/2024

- Attended the Area Quarterly meeting with Adam on September 8th in Ben Salem.
- The York Bid Committee for PENNSCYPAA will be running the Young People's meeting at EPGSA.
- EPGSA will be November 8th 10th in Lancaster. If you are unable to attend make sure your group has someone that can go in your place as it is a voting year.
- EPGSA volunteer sign up form: https://form.jotform.com/EPGSA/epgsavolunteer
- Share Day Saturday, October 19th at St. Matthew's Lutheran Church, 839 West Market Street, 3pm-6pm. If you would like to help with that event show up Intergroup's activities committee meeting on October 4th at St. Peter's Church, 947 North George Street. The meeting starts at 6:30pm.